From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 3/28/2012 3:59:20 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: FW: RAM Advice Letter Template

Meredith,

FYI. Pursuant to what | relayed on the call we just had!

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: John.Marler@sce.com [mailto:John.Marler@sce.comj
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 3:58 PM

To: Hebert, Hillary - E&FP:|Redacted \

Cc: Schultz, Adam; Laura.Genao@sce.com

Subject: RAM Advice Letter Template

All, after discussing our confidentiality concerns around the NMV calculation with the ED, they have

agreed to allow us to file the information in Tables V and VI confidentially. Accordingly, we will be

removing those charts from Public Appendix A and including them in Confidential Appendix D with a

confidentiality declaration pursuant to D. 06-06-066. They asked that we make you aware of this
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discussion and to extend to you the ability to do the same.

Regards,
John

John C. Marler

Project Manager

Renewable & Alternative Power
Southern California Edison
2244 Walnut Grove Ave.
Rosemead, CA 91770
626-302-5513 (office phone)
626-419-0777 (mobile phone)
626-302-1102 (fax)
iohn.marler@sce.com
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